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Breech, Mariana

From: Kershaw, Jason

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 4:14 PM

Subject: New Fee Schedule

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

 

 

 

    

TO:                   Correspondent Lenders 
 
FROM:              Jason Kershaw, Operations Manager 
 
DATE               August 24, 2018 
 
RE:                   Fee Schedule changes 
 
   
 
 
 
Afternoon, 
 
Effective with locks received on, or after September 1, 2018 the Administration and Underwriting fees on Conforming 
Conventional, FHA, VA and USDA loans will be amended as outlined below: 
 
Underwriting- $450 
 
Admin fee- $335 
 
 
 
As always, your business is greatly appreciated.  If you have questions regarding this, or any other issue, we can be 
reached as follows: 
                                 Jkershaw@houseloan.com  
                                 jmayes@houseloan.com 
                                 mbreech@houseloan.com 
 

 

Jason Kershaw 
CLD Operations Manager 
Correspondent Lending Division     
Phone: (505) 814-7780 
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eFax:     (866)  308-9145 
Email: JKershaw@houseloan.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 


